PROSPECTUS 2023-2024 BEST

STUDIES IN
B.A, B.Sc. DEGREE COURSE
&
MASTER OF ARTS



SRIPAT SINGH COLLEGE GOVERNMENT SPONSORED COLLEGE AFFILIATED TO KALYANI UNIVERSITY NAAC ACCREDITED B (2ND CYCLE)

> Jiaganj, Jiaganj Azimganj West Bengal 742123

Contents

Message from Principal
History of the College
About The College
Vision & Mission
Infrastructure
Best Practice 6-7
The National Cadets Corps (NCC)
Governing Body of the College
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Faculty & Staff11-17
Subject Offered

MESSAGE FROM PRINCIPAL

I am delighted to extend a warm and heartfelt welcome to you as you contemplate becoming a valued member of the Sripat Singh College Family. As the Principal, I take immense pride in leading an institution that stands tall on its illustrious history, unwavering commitment to academic excellence, and dedication to holistic development. We hold firm in our belief in cultivating an environment that fosters intellectual curiosity, nurtures critical thinking, and ignites a profound thirst for knowledge. Our faculty is driven by unwavering passion to create an educational experience that empowers and transforms each student. Whether your aspirations lie in the arts or sciences we offer a comprehensive range of undergraduate programs that equip you with the skills and knowledge necessary to excel in your chosen field. Our commitment extends far beyond the realms of academia since here we emphasize the holistic growth of our students. Our campus teems with opportunities to immerse yourself in an array of co-curricular activities: sports, cultural events, and meaningful community service. We encourage you to embrace your passions, develop

leadership acumen, and forge lasting friendships with fellow students hailing from diverse backgrounds. A key pillar of our institution is our supportive and inclusive learning environment, where diversity is not valued but celebrated. We firmly believe in affording equal opportunities to all, and we aim to encourage the free expression of thoughts, nurture healthy debates, and challenge conventional wisdom.

To ensure your success, we have state-of-the-art facilities, well-equipped laboratories, an extensive library, and cutting-edge technology infrastructure. Moreover, we proudly offer scholarships and financial assistance to deserving students, firmly convinced that financial constraints should never impede your educational pursuits. As you explore this prospectus, I would ask that you envision yourself as an integral part of our academic community. Sripat Singh College is more than a place of learning; it is an incubator that will provide you with a solid educational foundation while empowering you to emerge as responsible global citizens, ready to make a positive and lasting impact on society. I wholeheartedly invite you to visit our campus, engage with our faculty and fellow students, and bask in the vibrant energy that defines life at Sripat Singh College. Together, let us embark on a transformative journey of knowledge, growth, and personal development.

I eagerly anticipate the pleasure of welcoming you to Sripat Singh College, where endless possibilities, boundless opportunities, and lifelong friendships await you.

Dr. Kamal Krishna Sarkar Principal

HISTORY OF THE COLLEGE

The vision was born of magnificent wealth, the munificence of a noble dreamer, and of no mean Mammon, of course. In some lonely hours the great Sripat Singh Dugar, the last perhaps of the clan of the jain Sitambar blue blood at Jiaganj, Murshidabad, felt he must do that. His I worthy partner of life, the co-sharer of his dream, his wife Rani Dhanya Kumari Dugar inspired his vision. So, in 1949, in the month of April, the deed of gift was signed. Sripat Singh Dugar gifted his palatial outhouse (the magnificent 'Cutchery Bari'), with a further donation of seventy-five thousand rupees, for a college in this town of Jiaganj. It was Sripat Singh College, the first ever in this Sub-Division and in this vast region of rural West Bengal. On May 1, 1949, the Governing Body was formed with Sripat Singh Dugar of Founder President. On 11 June, the College was affiliated with the University of Calcutta. And on the auspicious morning of August 1, 1949, it took its first step as

a co-educational Intermediate college with the Principal Sri Jogesh Chandra Bhattacharya, three full-time Lecturers, one clerk, one Librarian, one helper, 42 students in the I.A. class and 29 in the I.Sc. To encourage sincere students Sripat Singhji donated Rs. 10,000.00 for funding scholarships. The college was raised to Degree standard when in 1951, in terms of Govt. rules; he made a further donation of Rs. 30,000.00 for working fund. So, in 1951, B.A. Pass course started here with 9 students.

For the permanent economic security and upkeeping of the college the College, headed by Sripat Singh Dugar, moved the Government of West Bengal and particularly the then Chief Minister Dr. Bidhan Chandra Ray in 1953. In terms of Government Rules of the time Sripat Singhji donated One lakh rupees (Rs. 100000.00) along with the gift of the regular annuity of Rs 6000.00 every year from his Malda Properties. And so, in July, 1954, W.B. Government initiated the Govt. Sponsored Scheme with Sripat Singh College as the first Govt. Sponsored Co-educational Degree College in the state. In 1960, B.Sc. (Pass) course was introduced here. Progress was in pace. Learners thronged. Accommodation became a problem.

Sripat Singhji donated land adjacent to the building and with his co-operation much more land was purchased in 1958. In 1959, a large sum of financial assistance for building construction was available from U.G.C. and the W.B. Government. This joint fund of Rs. 1,94,000.00 was utilized for the construction of a spacious 3-storeyed building with more than thirty rooms and halls. In 1961, the building was ceremonially opened by Dr. K. L. Srimali, the Union Minister for Education. W.B. Chief Minister Sri Prafulla Chandra Sen was present in the function. Academic activities were transferred here in August, 1961, and the ancestral out-house of Sripat Singhji, i.e. the old building of the college has since then been named as the 'Administrative Building'.

ABOUT THE COLLEGE

The vision was born of magnificent wealth, the munificence of a noble dreamer, and of no mean Mammon of Course. In some lonely hours the great Sripat Singh Dugar, the last perhaps of the clan of the jain Sitambar blue blood at Jiaganj, Murshidabad, felt he must do that. His worthy partner of life, the co-sharer of his dream, his wife Rani Dhanya Kumari Dugar inspired his vision. So, in 1949, in the month of April, the deed of gift was signed. Sripar Singh Dugar gifted his palatial outhouse (the magnificent 'Cutchery Bari'), with a further donation of seventy-five thousand rupees, for a college in this town Jiaganj.

VISION & MISSION:

The institution seeks to create a welcoming and creative learning environment. We think that the three pillars that support the essence of our institution include, ignite, and innovate andthat the basis of these pillars is our aim to make great education accessible and inclusive toeveryone.

Extra precautions are made to guarantee that our pupils are well-rounded individuals with values and morals. The institute's teachers and students are always participating innumerous outreach projects and social activities. Through service to society, our students maygo beyond academics, learn about the notion of an inclusive community, and succeed as realhumanitarians. Students are regularly educated on vital themes such as gender equality throughnumerous seminars and presentations. The college maintains a zero-tolerance policy forragging, and the administration, in collaboration with the Students Council, guarantees that there are no discriminatory behaviors on campus. The administration also guarantees that allstakeholders are treated fairly, and extra attention is given to accommodate the requirements of all pupils on an individual basis. A variety of courses and activities are planned for students tosee notable individuals who may inspire and excite young minds. The college student's council arranges social and cultural initiatives throughout the year to foster a sense ofbelonging in all students. This fosters a sense of community that they may carry along evenafter they graduate. We take great satisfaction in the accomplishments of our alumni, whom webring each year to the institution to share their experiences and advice with the current students. The only way to discover the limits of the possible is to go beyond them into the impossible, it is claimed. We believe that every student has tremendous creative potential and that, with the correct direction, they can achieve great things. We hold an annual festival called Avensis tofoster this characteristic. Students from several fields demonstrate their creative abilities viawellresearched and beautifully created exhibitions. During the fest, a variety of events such asdebate, extempore, painting competition, inter-college poster competition, and inter-schoolquiz contests, as well as cultural performances, bring together students, instructors, and nonteaching staff members. The guiding principle: Belong, Believe, Become, encourage, and motivate the pupils. Because of the individualized attention we give to every one of ourstudents, they can form a really warm and friendly relationship with our college. Thistrust and conviction in their abilities lead them to overcome any obstacle and flourish in bothacademic and non-academic sectors. We believe in selfdirected and life-long learning, and weencourage students to choose their careers. We are incredibly delighted to announce thatour institute has maintained its ancient principles while adopting a modern perspective, resulting in an oasis of exceptional teaching and learning.

INFRASTRUCTURE

Library Facilities:

The college library shares its long and glorious history with the College itself. The College authority took interest to the development of the library from the outset. The foundation of the library was laid by the Principal Aswini Kumar Choudhury and the assistant Librarian Sri Bhabani Prasad Sen. Sri Rana Mitra Sen was the first full-time Librarian of the College (04.05.1960). In

1961 the library was shifted to the old building; Sri Sabita Prasad Dubey was the Librarian for a long time in the development period of the college. The open access system and cataloging system was started from 1974-1975. Our library started with only 148 textbooks at the beginning. The number of books was only one thousand before the college got the status of Government Sponsored. The growth of the library Collection can be said to have begun from the year 1971, when the number of the number of books was 9,866. In the year 1981, the number of books was 15,384, in 1991 the number was 22,578 and now at present there are more than 32500+ books in the library. The library has 24 wall maps and subscribes to 15 printed Journals, 1 e-Journal and 1 blended Journal (Online+Printed). The library has grown up mainly with the help of recurring grant of the College and sometimes grant from UGC. At present the development of the library is solely dependent on the grant from UGC. The Library also got donation from teachers, students, exstudents and others for its development. Sri Sohanlal Dugar of Calcutta donated Rs 2000 in 1963 for purchasing books. The library is located in the administrative building of the college with total space of 2500 sq. ft., Out of 2500 sq. ft. 1500 sq ft. are used for stack purposes and 1000 sq. ft. for reading and lending purposes. College Library now uses KOHA as an integrated library Management system for acquisitions, cataloguing, Circulation of books and online public access. The Library Technical department uses MARC format for cataloguing of books and Z39.50 technology to search for and retrieve catalogue records.

Computer Conveniences: The college boasts of a "fully-loaded", internet-enabled computer lab, overseen by the Department of Computer Science. The lab is equipped with state-of-the-art computers, adequately matched and supported by Printers, Scanners, Routers, and other peripherals. In addition, all departments of the Science Faculty, in particular, are equipped with adequate computational facilities. The college has 15 separate routers for Broadband Internet access. Modifications are underway for introducing Internet access to all the departments through dedicated networks. The entire administrative setup is computerized.

Laboratories: All the lab. based subjects are provided with well-equipped updated laboratories. Our departmental laboratories are the most preferred for conducting the University Practical Examinations in Hons. subjects. We owned try our best to keep space with the syllabi changes.

Day Care Center: The college is proud to announce that it is the recipient of UGC Grant for the construction of a Day Care Center. This new addition was inaugurated by Shri Anisur Rahaman, Hon'ble Minister, Govt. of West Bengal, on the occasion of the Diamond Jubilee Celebration of the College on August 01, 2009. The center houses a Students' Canteen and Refreshment Rooms for visiting faculty and is comming up to full working capacity in the very near future.

The boys' hostel is older, with a boarding capacity of 100 students. The Foundation stone for the Girls' Hostel was laid by Hon'ble MP, Shri Moinul Hassan on November 05, 2007 and the Hostel was inaugurated but the Hon'ble Finance Minister, GOI, Shri Pranab Mukherjee on August 01, 2009 with a capacity for 100 boarders.

Play Ground: There is a well-equipped and protected playground with a hostel campus. Inter Classes and Inter college football and cricket tournaments are held there including the college's Annual Sports.

Canteen: A neat and clean canteen is a new addition situated on the ground floor of the proposed Auditorium building. The canteen is run by a bonafide agency approved by the Governing Body of the College. College Authority looks after the hygienic condition of the canteen.

Garrage: It is also a new addition besides the canteen run by an agency being approved by the authority. The regular bonafide students of the college enjoy the subsidized rate for keeping their bicycles and motorcycles with safety and security.

Students' Health Home: Students enjoy subsidized medical facilities and health care at the Students' Health Home. The College has been a valued member of the Organization from its very inception.

Students' Union: The College Constitution provides for the annual election of the Class Representative, Vice-President, General Secretary, and Games Secretary to the Students' Union. The Union organizes various cultural and social events: notable are the Annual Sports and Games, the Freshers' Welcome, and the College Annual Social Function. The Students' Union conducts its function from the student's union office situated at the ground floor of the Administrative Building.

Common Room – Boys' and Girls': There are separate boys' and girls' common rooms with facilities for indoor games. The boys' common room is at the Administrative Building and the Girls at the Academic Building.

Audio-Visual Equipment As Part of Teaching and Learning: Under the U.G.C. scheme and with its financial assistance the college has full sets of audio-visual systems including TV and VCP sets, projector, microphones, and other accessories.

Sripat Singh College Post Office: In premises donated by Sripat Singh Dugar and within the college compound there is a regular Sub Post Office named after the founder of the college with all sorts of facilities including telephone service as P.C.O., except the Savings Bank.

Water ATM:
Bank in our college campus:
Gymnasium:
Two Youth Computer Center:

BEST PRACTICE

Green Campus:

Green campus initiatives are becoming an integral part of the modern-day education system and the institutions can act as pioneers in promoting these principles within society. Our college has initiated the green campus program to support a sustainable and climate-friendly environment. The main objectives for these initiatives were environmental awareness and education, the use of sustainable energy and energy efficient measures, comprehensive recycling and composting, and green landscaping on the campus. The Context: Our main focus behind this Green Campus program is to ensure the sustainability of sufficient water, materials, and other resources for our future generations. However, the main challenge is the proper translation of education for sustainable development into practice so that it can be more effective. Any new development should consider and maintain the proper balance of economic, social, and environmental conditions, and the participation of all the staff members and students is very important. Our college has tried to implement this program by organizing conferences and training programs for students and staff. More stress is being given to the proper infrastructure development to continue and maintain the green practices.

Career Counselling Cell

The institution has a career counselling cell. The cell has organized the following activities: *Continuous Learning and Professional Development:* The cell promotes lifelong learning and professional development among students. They organize seminars, webinars, and training sessions on emerging industry trends and technologies, encouraging students to stay updated and adaptable in a rapidly changing job market.

Entrepreneurship Support: In addition to traditional job placements, the cell supports students interested in entrepreneurship. They provide resources, mentorship, and guidance for aspiring entrepreneurs, fostering an environment conducive to innovation and enterprise.

Alumni Engagement: The cell actively engages with alumni who have achieved success in their careers. Alumni interactions, guest lectures, and mentoring programs help students gain insights into various career paths, industry trends, and networking opportunities. In this session the performance of the cell is as follows, • Campus Drive at Sripat Singh College (TCS) 02/08/2019 - Company TCS • Inauguration of Employability Enhancement Program 03/09/2019 Organized by Sripat Singh College • One day Career Awareness Program for 1st-semester students (History) on 07/09/2019 Organized by Sripat Singh College • Inauguration Ceremony of training program on Competitive Exam on 08/11/2019 Organized by Sripat Singh College • Campus Drive at Sripat Singh College (TCS) on 03/02/2020- Company TCS . Our Teacher's Council and one of our

colleagues took the total educational responsibility in Covid-Pandemic. Online Facilities provide our Students During Pandemic: With the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, the college took prompt measures to provide students with facilities to continue learning from their home.

The National Cadets Corps (NCC)

The National Cadets Corps (NCC) has their headquarters at New Delhi. The cadets are given basic military training in small arms and parades. The officers and cadets have no liability for active military service once they complete their course but are given preference over normal candidates during selections based on their achievements in the corps. It is a voluntary organization that recruits cadets from schools, colleges, and universities all over India. The NCC is the biggest youth organization in India, it was formed under the National Cadet Corps Act of 1948. It was raised on 15th July, 1948. It can be traced back to the "University Corps", created under the Indian Defence Act 1917, to make-up for the shortage in the Army. The officers and cadets dressed like the army. It was a significant step towards the Indianisation of armed forces. The National Cadets Corps can be considered as a successor of the University Officers Training Corps (UOTC) which was established in 1942, during World War II. A committee headed by Pandit H N Kunzru recommended a cadet organization to be established in schools and colleges which could train more young men in a better way at a nation al level. It was accepted by the Governor General and on 15th July, 1948 the National Cadet Corps came into existence.

The motto of NCC is "Unity and Discipline" (Ekta aur Anushasan).

It stands on four Cardinal Principals of Discipline:-

1. Obey with a smile 2. Be Punctual 3. Work hard and without fuss 4. Make no excuses and tell no lies

The Aim of NCC as approved by MOD in March 2001 are as under: -

- i) To develop character Comradeship, Discipline, Leadership, Secular outlook, Sprit and Adventure, Sportsmanship and ideals of selfless service among the youth.ce of organisation
- ii) To create a human resource of organised, trained and motivated youth to provide leadership in all walks of life and always available for the service of the nation.
- iii) To provide a suitable environment to motivate the youth to take up a career in the armed forces. NCC Flag: -

NCC Flag contains NCC Crest in gold in the middle, with letters "NCC" encircled by a wreath of seventeen Lotus with a background in Tri-Colour Red, Deep Blue and Light Blue. Red depicts the Army, Deep Blue depicts the Air Force and the Light Blue depicts the Air Force . the Seventeen Lotuses represent the 17 Directorates and Two Dots represents Two Officer Training Academy

(OTA), i) OTA Gwalior, ii) OTA Nagpur. "Unity and Discipline" (Ekta aur Anushasan) is written at the bottom of the NCC Flag.

Sripat Singh College NCC is presently under the NCC unit 9 Bengal BN, Berhampore, Murshidabad which is under Kalyani group of W.B. and Sikkim dtes.

Sripat Singh College has taken a lead and joined the "NCC" to train its students to join the services as officers and different forces. Sripat Singh College is a 4/9 company of 9 Bengal Bn Berhampore with 160 cadets (SD/SW) which include 110 boys and 50 girls. College offers 'B' and 'C' certificates for Senior Division/Senior wing (SD/SW) cadets. The College has an NCC Office and a parade ground for cadets. Students have a choice to opt for NCC as a proficiency course in first year. While pursuing the course, NCC cadets undergo different training programs as Drill, Shooting, Physical fitness, map reading, First aid, and camp training covering basic military training in Army. Cadets can also participate in youth exchange program to increase international understanding and bolster awareness.

Training Activities: -

- a. Institutional Training This training is mostly carried out in the college. It generally starts in May and continues till February.
- b. Camp Training: Camp training is an important part of the cadets. Every cadet is expected to attend at least two camps during one's tenure to complete the training syllabi. Camp training is two types.
- i. CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp)
- ii. COC (Centrally organized Camps) like Leadership Camps, Thal Sena Camp(TSC), Rock Climbing Camp, National Intregation Camp(NIC), Republic Day Camp(RDC), Special National Intregation Camp(SNIC).
- c. Army Attachment Camp: NCC army wing cadets are giving an opportunity to live and work together with Indian Army.

Social service and Community Development: – NCC has adopted community development activities like Tree Plantation, Blood Donation, Disaster Relief and Awareness Camp.

Educational Tour of NCC-

Tribeni at New Jalpaiguri for Tracking (27/11/2021 to 29/11/2021) Cadets – 38, Digha (29/03/2022 TO 01/04/2022) Cadets -68.

Institutional Program:-

Celebrate 26th January, International Yoga Day, 15th August, Blood Donation, Tree Plantation, Swatch Bharat Abhiyan, Puneet Sagar Abhiyan, Cycle Expedition.

Governing Body of the College

- 1. Mrs. Shaoni Singha Roy, Hon'ble President.
- 2. Dr. Kamal Krishna Sarkar, Principal and Secretary, GB.
- 3. Sh. Prasenjit Ghosh, Chairman, J-A Municipality, Member (State Govt. Nominee)
- 4. Sh. Gour Gopal Chatterjee, Member (State Govt. Nominee)
- 5. Sh. Rajib Churoria, Member (WBSCHE Nominee)
- 6. Dr. Sujata Mukhopadhyay, Member (University Nominee)
- 7. Prof. Zahed Hossain, Member (University Nominee)
- 8. Sh. Sanjay Doogar (Donor Member)
- 9. Dr. Sukumar Mal, Member (Teachers' representative)
- 10. Dr. Himadri Guhathakurta, Member (Teachers' representative)
- 11. Sh. Swapan Kumar Sarkar, Member (Teachers' representative)
- 12. Sh. Saswata Chakraborty, Member (Non-teaching representative)

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Name	Department
Dr. Kamal Krishna Sarkar, Principal, Chairperson	Chemistry
Sri Sagar Simlandy-Coordinator	History
Dr. A. K. Ahammed, Member	Political science
Dr. Asit Kr. Mondal	Physics

Dr. Sharmila Dattabanik	History
Dr. B. M. Uzzal Afsan	Mathematics
Sri Enamul Kabir Pasa	English
Dr. Prasenjit Nanda	Philosophy
Dr. Amritendu Halder	Physics
Dr. Suchetana Mukherjee	Botany
Sri Arunava Kr. Choudhury	Economics
Smt. Debjani Mondal	Mol. Biology & biotechnology
Sri Swapan Kr. Sarkar TR Member	History
Dr Himadri Guhathakurta	Zoology
Sri Chotton Goswami	Accountant in charge
Sri Prasenjit Ghosh, Member, GB	Govt, nominee, chairman municipality
Student member	
Alumni member	
Sri Shyamsundar Sett	Supervisor
Sri Rajib Churoria, Member, GB (WBSCHE Nominee)	
Dr. Sujata Mukhopadhyay, Member (Univ. Nominee)	
Sri Sanjay Doogar (Donor Member)	Donor member, GB

Faculty & Staff

Department of History		
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Dr. Sharmila Datta Banik, Associate Professor	
2.	Dr. Emili Rumi, Associate Professor	
3.	Sri Swapan Kumar Sarkar, Assistant Professor	

4.	Dr. Sagar Simlandy, Assistant Professor
5.	Sri Somnath Bhattacharyya, SACT-II

	Department of Bengali	
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Dr. Ranabir Nath, Associate Professor (H.O.D)	
2.	Dr. Amal Modak, Associate Professor	
3.	Dr. Debjani Bhowmick (Chakraborty) , Associate Professor	
4.	Dr. Mitali Tikader, Associate Professor	
5.	Dr. Ratul Goswami, Assistant Professor	
6.	Smt. Chaitali Upadhyay, SACT	
7.	Smt. Ambalika Sakar, SACT	
8.	Dr. Subrata Das, SACT	
9.	Sri Tanmoy Malakars, SACT	

Department of Philosophy		
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Dr. Prsenjit Nanda, Associate Professor	
2.	Smt. Suraiya Yeasmin, Assistant Professor	
3.	Sri Asoke Kumar Mandal, Assistant Professor	
4.	Sri Faruk Abdulla, Assistant Professor	

Department of Political Science	
Sl no	Name of the Faculty

1.	Dr. Abdul Kader Ahammed, Associate Professor
2.	Dr. Shibu Paul, Assistant Professor
3.	Sri DILIP SARKAR, Assistant Professor
4.	Smt. Neha Tamang, Assistant Professor
5.	Sri Ismail Shaikh, SACT
6.	Sri Nijamuddin Sarkar, SACT

	Department of English	
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Smt. Nilofar Yasmin, Assistant Professor	
2.	Sri Enamul Kabir Pasa, Assistant Professor	
3.	Sri Rajat Suvra Mandal, SACT	
4.	Smt. Ananya Mukherjee, SACT	
5.	Smt. Neha Swarnakar, SACT	
6.	Tohidur Rahaman, SACT	
7.	Smt. Trishna Subba, SACT	

Department of Physical Education		
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Sri Bhaskar Bhattacherjee, , SACT	
2.	Sri Chandravan Sanyal, SACT	

Department of SANSKRIT	
Sl no	Name of the Faculty

1.	Sri Babin Kumar pattanayak, Associate Professor			
2.	Sri Tutan Barman, Assistant Professor			
3.	Smt.Priyanka Dey, SACT			
4.	Smt. Sampa Biswas, SACT			
5.	Smt. Debleena Mandal, SACT			
6.	Smt. Moumita Sarkar, SACT			

Department of Chemistry:			
Sl no	Name of the Faculty		
1.	Dr. Indranil Saha, Associate Professor		
2.	Dr. Amit Kumar Kundu, Assistant Professor		
3.	Dr. Md Habib, Assistant Professor		
4.	Dr. Raja Ghosh, Assistant Professor		
5.	Dr. Mrittika Mohar, Assistant Professor		
6.	Sri Abu Raihan, SACT		
7.	Sri Manirul Mandal, SACT		

Department of Mathematics:			
Sl no	Name of the Faculty		
1.	Dr. B. M. Uzzal Afsan, Associate Professor		
2.	Sri Prosanta Mandal, Assistant Professor		
3.	Dr. Sudhanshu Kumar Biswas, Assistant Professor		
4.	Sri Ashok Raj Mahali, Assistant Professor		

Department of Zoology		
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Sri Uttam Ghosh	
2.	Dr. Himadri Guhathakurta, Associate Professor	
3.	Dr. Sajal Kumar Dey, Assistant Professor	
4.	Sri Abhisek Bagdi, Assistant Professor	
5.	Smt. Sunita Hansda, Assistant Professor	
6.	Sri Debabrata Mandal, SACT	
7.	Smt. Sangita Bhatta, SACT	

Department of Environmental Science		
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Sri Amitava Kar, SACT	
2.	Sri, Rakesh Pal, SACT	

Department of Economics			
Sl no	Name of the Faculty		
1.	Sri Sujan Kumar Das, , Associate Professor		
2.	Sri Arunava Kumar Choudhury, Assistant Professor		

Department of Botany		
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	
1.	Dr. Rousan Islam, Assistant Professor	
2.	Dr. Suchetana Mukherjee, Assistant Professor	

3.	Sri Debraj Roy, Assistant Professor			
4.	Smt Bhaswati Chattopadhyay, SACT			
5.	Smt Shrabani Paul, SACT			
6.	Smt Sabina Yeasmin, SACT			

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE			
Sl no	Name of the Faculty		
1.	Sri Biplab Biswas, SACT		
2.	Sri Utsab Datta, SACT		

Department of Molecular Biology and Biotechnology			
Sl no	Name of the Faculty		
1.	Dr. Abhishek Basu, Assistant Professor		
2.	Smt. Debjani Mandal, Assistant Professor		
3.	Dr. Bibhas Bhattacharyya		
4.	Smt.Sayantani Basu, SACT		
5.	Smt. Manali Biswas, SACT		

Department of Geography			
Sl no	Name of the Faculty		
1.	Dr. Sakti Mandal, Assistant Professor		
2.	Dr. Sucheta Mukherjee, Assistant Professor		
3.	Dr. Ajay Debnath, Assistant Professor		
4.	Sri Biswajit Chowdhury, SACT		

List of rank holders 2023:

Level of the Course: UG Year of Course completion: 2023

		<u> </u>	T
Department	1st Rank Holder	2nd Rank Holder	3rd Rank Holder
Molecular Biology and Biotechnology	Utsa Das	Abhisek Ghosh	Dip Ghosh
Zoology	Sabarna Sarkar	Argha Samadder	Bikram Saha
Environmental science	Himadri Mondol	Tejabuddin Sk	Anish Biswas
Economics	Atrayee Simlandy	Santanu Roy	NA
English	Priyasi Ghosh	Samriddhi Sengupta	Indrakshi Chatterjee
Department of Botany	Sania Zaman	Santu Paul	Isha Chakraborty
Physics	Nilay Pal	Arit Mandal	Pritam Malakar
Sanskrit	Dona Mondal	Sutapa Karmakar	Swarnamoyee Mondal
Philosophy	Rubel Sk	Subho Saha	Sabnaj Khatun
History	Vaskar Pal	Asik Sk, Alamin Sk	Arijul Hoque
Geography	Debmitra Pal	Sougata Roy	Ayan Das
Mathematics	Ujjal Kumar Mondal	Arpan Singha	Anisur Rahaman
Department of Chemistry	Sayantika Das	Sohel Rana Mondal	Bhagyashree Das
Department of Bengali	Arpita Pal	Aradhana Saha	Tammam Sk.
Department of Bengali	Ajmira Sultana	Susmita Biswas	Fatematul Johra
Political Science	Sumona Khatun	Rana Mondal	Richik Bagchi

SUBJECT OFFERED

SUBJECTS OFFERED FOR 4YRMAJOR/MINOR COURSE

Sl No.	Subject	Admission Fee	Total Course Fee
	PHYSICAL EDUCATION	3,000.00	19,200.00
	ECONOMICS	2,000.00	13,300.00
	COMPUTER SCIENCE	3,500.00	22,150.00
	BENGALI	2,200.00	14,480.00

2,200.00	14,480.00
2,200.00	14,480.00
2,200.00	14,480.00
2,200.00	14,480.00
2,200.00	14,480.00
3,300.00	20,970.00
3,300.00	20,970.00
3,300.00	20,970.00
4,000.00	25,100.00
3,000.00	19,200.00
4,000.00	25,100.00
3,300.00	20,970.00
3,300.00	20,970.00
	2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,300.00